Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 2:02 PM

To: ‘Catherine Green'

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Subject: RE: Final C-141 Zach McCormick

RE: Matador Production * Zach McCormick Fed 1 * 2RP-3646 * DOR: 4/9/2016
Ms. Green,
Your request for closure of the above referenced release is approved. Federal sites will require like approval from BLM.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Catherine Green [mailto:CGreen@matadorresources.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 12:00 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Final C-141 Zach McCormick

Mr. Bratcher,
Please find the Final C-141 and Work Plan for the Zach McCormick. We look forward to clearing this incident.

Kind Regards,

Catherine Green
Regulatory Analyst
575-627-2453 —office
720-220-7482 - mobile
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transaction or make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a
writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National
Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions.



